
From: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Sent: 12/14/2011 2:10:33 PM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Increases in PG&E rev. req in 2011 

Red , thanks a lot. This will do. 

Gurbux 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:08 PM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: RE: Increases in PG&E rev. req in 2011 

Hi Gurbux: There was only one electric rate change in 2011 (not counting 1/1/11) implementing revenue 
requirement changes. That change occurred on March 1, 2011. I have attached the Advice Letter for 
that change. Please let me know if this does not address your concerns. Red 

From: Kahlon, Gurbux [mailto:gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1:35 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: Increases in PG&E rev. req in 2011 

Re I, do you have the total (and the break down) of all revenue requirement changes the Commission 
authorized since Jan1, 2011? This does not include changes authorized by the Commission in 
December, 2010, but implemented this year. A commissioner has asked for it and wants it before the 
end of the day today. Thanks 

Gurbux Kahlon 
Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas Branch 
Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102 
Tel: 415-703-1775 
E-mail: Qkk@cpuc.ca.qov 
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